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Andrew Towlerton 
YourLocale 
5 Stonton Road 
Church Langton 
Leicestershire 
LE16 7SZ 
 

 

 Date:               16/01/2017 
   

 
Dear Mr Towlerton,  
 
Earswick Neighbourhood Plan SEA Screening 
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency regarding the above mentioned 
Neighbourhood Plan. We have reviewed the information submitted and wish to make the 
following comments.  
 
Strategic Environmental Assessment  
 
We would like to highlight that it is the role of the Council to advise the Parish Council if there 
is a need for formal Strategic Environmental Assessment of the draft Neighbourhood Plan. 
Our role, as a statutory consultee, is to provide guidance on the significance of any potential 
environmental effects. 
 
We have considered the draft plan and its policies against those environmental 
characteristics of the area that fall within our remit and area of interest.  
Having considered the nature of the policies in the Plan, we consider that it is unlikely that 
significant negative impacts on environmental characteristics that fall within our remit and 
interest will result through the implementation of the plan.  
We have no further comments to make in this instance.  
 
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Clare Dance 
 
Planning Adviser - Sustainable Places 
 
Phone:  020 847 48366 
Email:  clare.dance@environment-agency.gov.uk  


